
Valencia County 
RFP #VCR-FY21-003 

Updating of Comprehensive Plan 
Amendment #1 

Written Questions and Answers 
 

1. On page 12 of the RFP, Item 13 states that multiple awards may be issued based on 

estimated budgetary values. Is this an on-call contract, and will multiple task orders be 

issued for the development of the comprehensive plan?  
The RFP has been updated to remove the language of multiple awards. Valencia County 
intends to enter into a contract with one vendor to complete the updating of the 
Comprehensive Plan. Therefore Valencia County does not foresee needing multiple task 
orders to have the plan completed. 

 
2. Because of Covid-19 would you consider an electronic submittal? 

Unfortunately Valencia County does not have means to accept electric submittals of RFP’s 
at this time. We can set up to ensure we have contactless delivery of your proposal. 

 
3. On Page 18 of the RFP it states there is page limit The RFP lists excluded pages.  What is the 

page limit not counting the excluded pages? Is there a page limit for each binder? 
The RFP has been updated in which there will be no limits on the amount of pages included 
in your response. There will be not limit on either binder. 

 
4. The RFP states that the Cost Response Form is to be included as part of Binder #2 in a 

separate sealed envelope. Can the envelope be sealed and bound into the binder or 

should it be separate from Binder #2? 
The Cost Response Form can be submitted as part of Binder #2 or as an individual 
document as long as it is in a separate sealed envelope. If you choose to include it in Binder 
#2 please place the sealed envelope in a clear plastic sleeve within the binder.  

  


